From: Isabel Casas

To: Vigues, Stephan; Elena Gaidamakova
Subject: Re: Reraction/correction request

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 9:09:32 AM
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Dear Dr. Vigues, Elena no longer works for ASBMB.
This case is still ongoing on our end we cannot comment on it at this point.

Kind regards,
Isabel

M. Isabel Casas, PhD
(she/her/hers)
Director of Publications

American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology
6120 Executive Blvd., Suite 400, Rockville, MD 20852

icasas@asbmb.org | www.asbmb.org
Journal of Biological Chemistr
Molecular & Cellular Proteomics
Journal of Lipid Research
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From: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Elena Gaidamakova <egaidamakova@asbmb.org>
Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>

Subject: RE: Reraction/correction request

Dear Elena,

Would you have any update on the ongoing investigation related to the 3 JBC papers listed below?

J. Biol. Chem. (2015)290(21)13521-30.
J. Biol. Chem. (2014)289(16):11443-11453.
J. Biol. Chem. (2011)286(33)28772-28782.

As a reminder, you should know that UMB has investigated the entire lab and a Committee gathered
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enough information to ask for retraction because the published data was manipulated and does not
represent accurately the raw data. I'm just wondering what your ongoing investigation is about if
you do not have the raw data?

Please let me know if there’s anything | could provide to help speed up your process.

Thanks.

Stephan.

Stephan Vigues, Ph.D.

Research Integrity Officer

Director, Research Integrity Office
Office of Accountability and Compliance
University of Maryland, Baltimore

620 W. Lexington St., Fifth Floor
Baltimore, MD 21201

410-706-1853 Direct

Email: svigues@umaryland.edu
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This email message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the personal and confidential
use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an
agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you have received this communication in
error. Please notify me immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message. Thank you.

From: Elena Gaidamakova <egaidamakova@asbmb.org>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>

Subject: Re: Reraction/correction request

Dear Dr. Vigues,
We have the investigation ongoing, and we will update you when completed.
Thank you for reaching out.

Kind regards,
Elena


mailto:svigues@umaryland.edu

Elena Gaidamakova, Ph.D.
Data Integrity Manager

American Society for Biochemistry and Molecular Biology
6120 Executive Blvd., Suite 400, Rockville, MD 20852
egaidamakova@asbmb.org | www.asbmb.org

Journal of Biological Chemistry

Molecular & Cellular Proteomics

Journal of Lipid Research
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From: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 at 4:29 PM
To: Elena Gaidamakova <egaidamakova@asbmb.org>

Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>

Subject: RE: Reraction/correction request

Dear Elena,
Would you have any update you can share with my office?

Best regards,
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

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>; Robins, Irma <irobi001@umaryland.edu>
Subject: Re: Reraction/correction request

Dear Dr. Vigues,

Thank you very much for additional information you provided. We’ll contact
you if we have any further questions.

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

Register for #DiscoverBMB
registration deadline: March 23 e
Reserve your as soon as possible! CBMB! 2023

From: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Date: Thursday, March 9, 2023 at 5:30 AM

To: Elena Gaidamakova <egaidamakova@asbmb.org>

Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>, Robins, Irma <irobi001 @umaryland.edu>
Subject: RE: Reraction/correction request

Dear Elena,

Attached is the redacted investigation report and the redacted forensic analysis (enclosure B).
Attached is also a redacted addendum that was also added to correct a mistake in the report.
The findings related to JBC are in allegations 10, 10a, 11, 12, 13, 14 and 19.

Based on this first investigation, the committee recommended that the 3 papers be retracted.
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Also, Regarding your request that the University confirm if all authors were contacted and agreed
with the retraction, please note, University notices to publishers are based on an Investigation
Committee’s recommendation as approved by the Provost. The Committee’s procedure requires
allowing an author who is the subject of a research misconduct investigation to be interviewed by
the Committee during the investigation, to request witnesses be interviewed and to submit written
evidence. When appropriate, the Committee will interview one or more co-authors, before making
its recommendations. Any author who is the subject of a research misconduct investigation is also
given the opportunity to read and comment on the Committee’s report, including recommendations
for notices to publishers, before the recommendations become final. Authors who are the subject
of a research misconduct investigation are also given the opportunity to appeal the Provost’s
decisions, including correction/retraction decisions, to the President of the University. Please note,
notices to publishers are corrective, not punitive, and may be necessary due to intentional wrongful
acts or to unintentional mistakes.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

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
Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Cc: Isabel Casas <jcasas@asbmb.org>

Subject: Re: Reraction/correction request


mailto:svigues@umaryland.edu
mailto:egaidamakova@asbmb.org
mailto:svigues@umaryland.edu
mailto:icasas@asbmb.org

Dear Dr. Vigues,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.

Thank you very much,
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
Date: Friday, March 3, 2023 at 10:40 AM

To: Elena Gaidamakova <egaidamakova@asbmb.org>
Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>

Subject: RE: Reraction/correction request

Dear Elena,

A quick update on your request.

Our legal folks are redacting the Investigation report including the forensic analysis showing the
misconduct.

| will keep you updated with progress.

Best,

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>

Subject: FW: Reraction/correction request

You don't often get email from egaidamakova@asbmb.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This message originated from a non-UMB email system. Hover over any links before clicking and use
caution opening attachments.

Dear Dr. Vigues,

My name is Elena Gaidamakova and | am the Data Integrity Manager for the
ASBMB, which publishes the JBC.

We acknowledge receipt of your email regarding retraction recommendation
for three papers published in the JBC.

J. Biol. Chem. (2015)290(21)13521-30.
J. Biol. Chem. (2014)289(16):11443-11453.
J. Biol. Chem. (2011)286(33)28772-28782.

Please provide a copy of the University of Maryland investigation report if at all
possible. Please confirm if all authors were contacted and agreed with the
retraction.

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
registration deadline: March 23 .-
Reserve your g as soon as possible! CYOBMB) 2023

From: Alex Toker <atoker@asbmb.org>

Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 at 1:23 PM

To: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Cc: Isabel Casas <icasas@asbmb.org>, Elena Gaidamakova <egaidamakova@asbmb.org>
Subject: Re: Reraction/correction request

Dear Dr. Vigues

Thank you for your email and notification. Rest assured we take these cases with the utmost
seriousness. We will follow our standard procedure for these cases of data integrity, and may be in
touch with you again if necessary.

Kind regards,
Alex Toker, Ph.D.
Editor-in-Chief

Journal of Biological Chemistry
www.jbc.org

CC: Dr. Isabel Casas, Director of Publications, ASBMB
Dr. Elena Gaidamakova, Data Integrity Manager, ASBMB

On Feb 27, 2023, at 10:47 AM, Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu> wrote:
Dr. Toker,

Please find attached a letter from the Provost and Executive Vice President of the
University


mailto:egaidamakova@asbmb.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.asbmb.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csvigues%40umaryland.edu%7C3f14513701e74fe400b008dc1daf3d62%7C3dcdbc4a7e4c407b80f77fb6757182f2%7C0%7C0%7C638417885715396445%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=u2xiald7RXozo%2BHi2L4PnLAqE4K%2BzAXuM00xgOFVnMI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.jbc.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csvigues%40umaryland.edu%7C3f14513701e74fe400b008dc1daf3d62%7C3dcdbc4a7e4c407b80f77fb6757182f2%7C0%7C0%7C638417885715403000%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gtmoUad4OGhe4eFzW%2BM8Wnjmq1oUMOScPlS1h59oPW4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.mcponline.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csvigues%40umaryland.edu%7C3f14513701e74fe400b008dc1daf3d62%7C3dcdbc4a7e4c407b80f77fb6757182f2%7C0%7C0%7C638417885715409439%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cgBeI1V%2F%2BDQz0yEYcIq8bt%2BNIN2xUYd73wkFDAPKenc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.jlr.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csvigues%40umaryland.edu%7C3f14513701e74fe400b008dc1daf3d62%7C3dcdbc4a7e4c407b80f77fb6757182f2%7C0%7C0%7C638417885715415880%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zLsP42dIjdHRSVCyZnJzs0%2F%2Fq9EVbaj9PaA5SGh53Dw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:atoker@asbmb.org
mailto:svigues@umaryland.edu
mailto:icasas@asbmb.org
mailto:egaidamakova@asbmb.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.jbc.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csvigues%40umaryland.edu%7C3f14513701e74fe400b008dc1daf3d62%7C3dcdbc4a7e4c407b80f77fb6757182f2%7C0%7C0%7C638417885715422336%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aSu%2BK98IO2WYSsQZlJMngV%2Fongyax1JIn%2F%2B0K2%2BzO%2Bc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:svigues@umaryland.edu

of Maryland, Baltimore related to an investigation concluding that the data presented
in 3 published articles were compromised.
Also attached is the letter UMB sent to you in 2021.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Best.

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

* ok koK ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

This email message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the personal and
confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
have received this communication in error. Please notify me immediately by e-mail, and
delete the original message. Thank you.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the ASBMB organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the ASBMB organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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